A CONCISE HISTORY OF TEREBOVLYA
Among green forests, hills and valleys the annalistic town of Terebovlya is located, the capital of  Appanage  Terebovlya Principality. The town  received its name from the ancient word 'terebyty' that means  'to clear, stub or grub up' . It was first  mentioned in written sources in  the  Hypatian Codex under the year 1097 .

The town's history has been  closely connected with a stronghold elevating on the Castle Hill.

Thanks to the castle, Terebovlya survived devastating raids of the Crimean Tatars and the Vlachs, numerous attacks of the Turkish conquerors. Terebovlya Castle withstood a number of enemy sieges  and nowadays it  proudly welcomes visitors .

Terebovlya was one of the first towns in Western Podillya to have been granted the Magdeburg Rights in 1389.  In 1415 the King of Poland Jogaila, also known as Władysław II Jagiełło, granted to Bartosz Glowacki , the captain of the Terebovlya  Detachment at the Battle of Grunwald , a privilege to found a new town on the left bank of the River Hnizdna. 
In 1434 Terebovlya became a powiat town , but the granted royal privileges  promoted its further development and expansion in the 15-18th  c.c.

In the 17th  century , a monastery complex of Carmelite Priests was erected on the Hnizdna's  left bank. It  was surrounded by high walls with four cornerstones towers and served as a part of the town's defense system.

St . Nicholas (Mykolayivska) Church of  the 16th-17th century is also worth attention as an example of religious  defensive constructions which is presently  located in the  downtown. The oldest eastern part of the temple dates back to the 16th  century,  and has a fighting story and loopholes.
Another defense complex is located in the outskirts  of Terebovlya  on the picturesque bank of the River  Seret which is called  Pidhiryanskyy Svyatospaskyy  (Pidhora Saviour on the Hill ) Monastery of the 16th-17th c.c.

It is considered to be one of the most important Galician-Podolsk monastic seats. Here in the monastery church was kept the Terebovlya Miraculous Icon of Our Lady.
The two-story building of the Town Hall proves to be another adornment  of  the town constructed in the classicism style. A big clock was installed on the second story of the tower which has been rejoicing the residents by its  melodic chimes each quarter of an hour until now.

From the year 1924 to 1928,  St. Peter's  and St. Paul's Apostles Church,  projected by the renown Polish architect Adolf  Szyszko-Bohusz , was constructed in Terebovblya.

The architect gave this temple an attire of slightly modernised classicism, enriched with baroque motives,which is supposed to be the first catholic church on the territory of Poland in  the style old Roman basllicas. The peculiarity of the church is considered to be  a front yard  surrounded by the colonnade, a long sequence of columns joined by their entablature. In order to commemorate the 900th anniversary of Terebovlya ,  the monument to Prince Vasylko Rostyslavovych  was erected in the park near   St. Peter's  and St. Paul's Apostles Church in 1997.

